

Road Committee Report Annual Meeting Mar 7, 2013

Committee members: Jake Bender, Terry Deschenes, Tom Norton, Brendan Pecht, Jan Pelroy & Keith Renfrew.

Activities this year: Patching potholes, thank you to Jake, Tom, Jan and Keith, with some very helpful guest appearances by Rod Case. Brendan (who unfortunately has to work while we are having fun) has been man who takes care of replacing signs, turtles and stripping. Thank you to all of you!

Planned Activities for Next Year: Continuing to patch as necessary. In addition we would like to put some gravel on the shoulders in several locations. Attached is a map showing where we presently work needed. This, of course, will be adjusted as needed.

Budget: For last year we were budgeted \$4,000 of which we spent \$1,500. For the upcoming year we are budgeted for \$3,000. Rod has the amount currently in the Reserve Account for Roads.

What you can do:

1. Stay on the blacktop surface. Driving on the shoulders breaks down the edges of the blacktop and starts a pothole!
2. Consider volunteering to help with the pothole repairs. Work parties are about 4 hours and the skill level is, well other places, they make convicts do it. A great way to pitch in to do your part. 4 hours and you are done!